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June 4, 2013 BPC #13-0179

The Honorable Antonio Villaraigosa
Mayor, City of Los Angeles

City Hall, Room 303

Los Angeles, CA 90012

Attention Mandy Morales

Dear Honorable Mayor:

RE: APPROVAL OF A NON-MONETARY DONATION OF ONE EMERGENCY
RESPONSE TRAILOR, VALUED AT $50,136.61, FROM AT & T PUBLIC AFFAIRS,
FOR THE BENEFIT OF THE INCIDENT COMMAND POST UNIT, EMERGENCY
OPERATIONS DIVISION

At the regular m_eéﬁng of the Board of Police Commissioners held Tuesday, June 4, 2013, the Board
RECEIVED the Department’s report relative to the above matter.

The Board requests, subject to your approval, that this matter be forwarded to City Council for their
approval.

Respectfully,

BOARD OF POLICE COMMISSIONERS

PV i Pbor

MARIA SILVA
Commission Executive Assistant
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REVIEWED Ry
TO: The Honorable Board of Police Commissioners ! }
FROM: Chief of Police

SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF NON-MONETARY DONATION

RECOMMENDED ACTION

1. That the Board of Police Commissioners APPROVE the Department’s Report and
TRANSMIT to the Mayor and City Council for ACCEPTANCE the unsolicited donation
of one emergency response trailer valued at $50,136.61.

DONOR INFORMATION: ITEMS: VALUE:
AT&T Public Affairs (#095-13) One emergency $50,136.61
Ms. Kathi Oram : response trailer

308 South Akard, Room 915
Dallas, Texas 75202
(415) 987-2480

DISCUSSION

This donation is being offered as a result of a negotiated court settlement between the
Environmental Protection Agency and AT&T. This equipment will be deployed by the Incident
Command Post Unit (ICPU), Emergency Operations Division (EOD), to enhance operational
capabilities of hazardous devices and materials investigations in Emergency Services Division,
officer-involved shooting investigations conducted by Force Investigation Division, high profile
investigations conducted by Robbery-Homicide Division, Special Weapons and Tactics
personnel in Metropolitan Division, and patrol personnel under Office of Operations. Requests
to accept the emergency trailer were discussed with Automotive Supervisor Dirk Aubuchon,
Motor Transport Division (MTD). It was requested that MTD accept the emergency response
trailer into the fleet in place of an aged existing 15-foot generator trailer bearing Shop Number
52080. The replacement of the old 15-foot generator trailer with the newer emergency response
trailer would make this a cost-neutral request and would not expand the existing inventory of
vehicles assigned to EQD.

No expressed or implied commitments or promises were made to the donor or representatives
of the donor. The donor will not receive any preferential treatment, endorsement, or
recommendation; and the donor is not allowed the use of any Los Angeles Police Department
patents.



The Honorable Board of Police Commisstoners
Page 2
1.10

Administrative Services Bureau has reviewed the donation and determined that it has been
submitted in accordance with Section 5.467 et seq. of the Los Angeles Administrative Code,
which provides for the receipt and acceptance of donations to the Los Angeles Police
Department.

If you have any questions, please contact Sergeant James MacDonald, ICPU, EOD, at

(213) 473-8548.
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CHARLIE BECK
Chief of Police



